



## Adjutant General: An Inventory of Its Military Service Record Cards

### **Copyright Notice:**

This material may be protected by copyright law (U.S. Code, Title 17). Researchers are liable for any infringement. For more information, visit [www.mnhs.org/copyright](http://www.mnhs.org/copyright).

Name LARSON ABTE NATHANIEL

Service Number 180-49-06

~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 7-10-18

Age at Entrance 22 YRS 11 MO.

Rate YEOMAN 3 CLASS

~~XXX~~  
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 4837 EMERSON AVE. SOUTH

Town MINNEAPOLIS

M

County ---

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING  
STATION MINNEAPOLIS  
MINN.

7-10-18

11-11-18

YEOMAN 3 CLASS

124

Remarks:

Date Discharge ~~XXXX~~ 4-7-19 MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

YEOMAN 2 CLASS

Place Inactive Duty DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING STATION

Rating at Discharge

Name LARSON ARTHUR JACOB

Service Number 180-48-47

Enlisted

XXXX at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 6-20-18

Age at Entrance 23 YRS 1 MO.

Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

U. S. N. R. F.  
XXX

Home Address --

Town MADISON

State MINN.

M

County --

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL  
RECEIVING SHIP PUGET

SOUND WASH

NAVAL UNIT UNIVERSITY  
OF OREGON EUGENE ORE.

7-6-18

8-30-18

8-30-18

9-21-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

144

9-21-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Disc XXXX 12-16-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Place Inactive Duty UNIVERSITY OF OREGON EUGENE ORE.

Rating at Discharge

Name LARSON ARTHUR ALEXANDER

Service Number 180-48-34

~~Enrolled~~

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Date 8/6-18

Age at Entrance 21 YRS 2 MO.

Rate MACHINIST MATE 2 CLASS

XXX  
U. S. N.  
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address --

Town ELBOW LAKE

M

County --

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING

SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS MINN. 8-7-18

11-8-18

MACHINIST MATE 2  
CLASS

97

RECEIVING BARRACKS

NEW LONDON CONN.

11-8-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge XXX 12-11-18

MACHINIST MATE 2 CLASS

Place Inactive Duty RECEIVING BARRACKS NEW LONDON CONN. Rating at Discharge

Name LARSON ARTHUR HILDEN

Service Number 180-48-45

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 5-21-17

Age at Entrance 21 YRS 11 MO.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.  
U. S. N. ~~XXXX~~

Home Address BOX 123

Town LITCHFIELD

M County

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME AWAITING ORDERS

5-21-17

7-18-17

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

7-18-17

12-7-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN 103

HARVARD RADIO SCHOOL

CAMBRIDGE MASS

12-7-17

1-7-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS 243

NAVAL HOSPITAL CHELSEA

MASS

1-7-18

1-22-18

ELECTRICIAN 3  
CLASS RADIO 193

HARVARD RADIO SCHOOL

CAMBRIDGE MASS

1-22-18

5-4-18

Remarks:

'SEE OTHER SIDE'

ELECTRICIAN 3 CLASS RADIO OPERATOR

Date Discharge 2-4-19

Place Inactive ~~XXXX~~ ARMED DRAFT DETAIL NEW YORK N.Y. Rating at Discharge

Name LARSON ARTHUR PALMER

Service Number 180-48-63

Enlist~~ed~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled Date 4-25-18

Age at Entrance 18 YRS 3 MO. Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

U. S. ~~XXX~~  
U. S. N. R. F.Home Address RR 3 BOX 19 Town DALTON  
County State MINN.

M Served at From To Served as No. Days

NAVAL RIFLE RANGE

CAMP LOGAN ILL.

4-28-18

5-16-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

200

NAVAL RIFLE RANGE

GLENBURNIE MD.

5-16-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Disch~~ed~~ 12-21-18

Place Inactive Duty NAVAL RIFLE RANGE GLENBURNIE MD. Rating at Discharge

SEAMAN

Name LARSON ARTHUR HILDEN

Service Number 180-48-45

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 5-21-17

~~XXXX~~ Age at Entrance 21 YRS 11 MO. Rate APPRENTICE SEAMANU. S. N.  
U. ~~XXXX~~

Home Address BOX 123 Town LITCHFIELD

M County ----- State MINN. Served as

No. Days

Served at	From	To	Served as	No. Days
HOME AWAITING ORDERS	5-21-17	7-18-17		
NAVAL TRAINING STATION				
GREAT LAKES ILL.	7-18-17	12-7-17	APPRENTICE SEAMAN	103
HARVARD RADIO SCHOOL				
CAMBRIDGE MASS	12-7-17	1-7-18	SEAMAN 2 CLASS	243
NAVAL HOSPITAL CHELSEA				
MASS	1-7-18	1-22-18	ELECTRICIAN 3	
HARVARD RADIO SCHOOL			CLASS RADIO	193
CAMBRIDGE MASS	1-22-18	5-4-18		

Remarks:

'SEE OTHER SIDE'

ELECTRICIAN 3 CLASS RADIO OPERATOR

Date Discharge 2-4-19

Place Inactive ~~XXXX~~ ARMED DRAFT DETAIL NEW YORK N.Y. Rating at Discharge

ARMED DRAFT DETAIL NEW YORK N.Y.

5-4-18

5-18-18

SS SUNLITE

5-18-18

11-1-18

ARMED DRAFT DETAIL NEW YORK N.Y.

11-1-18

11-11-18



Name LARSON ARTHUR WILLIAM

Service Number 180-48-67

Enrolled at RECRUITING STATION PHILADELPHIA PA.

Date 4-13-17

U. S. N. R. F. XXX

Enrolled

Age at Entrance 23 YRS 3 MO.

Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Home Address ---

Town LINDSTROM

State MINN.

M

County ---

Served as

No. Days

Served at

From

To

USS KANSAS

4-13-17

6-28-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

263

RECEIVING SHIP NORFOLK

6-28-18

7-25-18

SEAMAN

151

VA. USS KONINGIN DER NEDER-

7-25-18

11-11-18

COXSWAIN

163

LANDEN

Remarks:

BOATSWAIN'S MATE 2 CLASS

Date Discharge 4-13-20

Place

Inactive Only

USS ESSEX AT DULUTH MINN.

Rating at Discharge

Name LARSON AXEL FREDRICK

Service Number 180-48-73

~~XXXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 3-11-18

Enrolled

Age at Entrance 22 YRS 3 MO.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U.S.N.  
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address //

Town PARKERS PRAIRIE

M

County --

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

3-12-18

3-22-18

RECEIVING SHIP NORFOLK

VA.

NAVAL HOSPITAL NORFOLK

3-22-18

6-18-18

VA.

RECEIVING SHIP NORFOLK

6-18-18

7-25-18

VA.

USS MARIANA

7-25-18

7-31-18

7-31-18

11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

82

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

122

FIREMAN 1 CLASS

41

Remarks:

Date

~~XXXXX~~ 7-10-19

RECRUITING STATION

Place

Inactive Duty

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

FIREMAN 1 CLASS

Rating at Discharge

Name LARSON BERT INGAMAND

Service Number 180-48-83

Enlisted

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 8-13-18

~~EXXXXX~~

Age at Entrance 18 YRS 11 MO.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N. ~~XXXX~~  
U. S. N. ~~XXXX~~

Home Address 726 WEST 6TH ST.

Town ROCHESTER

M

County --

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

8-13-18

9-9-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

23

NAVAL OPERATING BASE

NORFOLK VA.

9-9-18

9-20-18

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

26

USS MAINE

9-20-18

10-31-18

FIREMAN 2 CLASS

41

RECEIVING SHIP NEW

YORK N.Y.

10-31-18

11-10-18

USS ISANTI

10-10-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

MINN.

FIREMAN 2 CLASS

Date Discharge 8-21-19

Place Inactive ~~XXXX~~

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS

Rating at Discharge

Name LARSON CARL

Service Number 180-48-87

Enlisted

Enrolled ~~XXXX~~

At RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 12-12-17

Age at Entrance

22 YRS 11 MO.

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.  
U. S. N. ~~XXXX~~

Home Address ---

Town

MANKATO

State

MINN.

M

County ---

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

## NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.  
RECEIVING SHIP PHILA

12-12-17

4-10-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN  
SEAMAN 2 CLASS51  
150

DELPHIA PA.

4-10-18

4-15-18

NAVAL OPERATING BASE  
NORFOLK VA.

4-15-18

7-3-18

SEAMAN

133

RECEIVING SHIP BOSTON

MASS.  
NAVAL BASE  
IVERGORDON SCOTLAND

7-3-18

7-16-18

7-16-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge

3-20-19 RECEIVING SHIP

Place

In ~~XXXX~~

NEW YORK N.Y.

Rating at Discharge

SEAMAN

Name LARSON CARL ALBERT

Service Number 180-48-93

~~XXXX~~

Enrolled at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Age at Entrance 21 YRS 5 MO.

Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Date 6-4-18

Home Address ---

U.S.N. R. F.

M

County ---

Town CANNON FALLS

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP  
SEATTLE WASH.

6-9-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

89

SHIP'S COOK 4  
CLASS

61

SHIP'S COOK 2  
CLASS

10

Remarks:

Date Discharge  
Place Inactive Duty

4-30-19

NEW YORK N.Y.

HEADQUARTERS 3RD NAVAL DISTRICT

SHIP'S COOK 1 CLASS

Rating at Discharge

Name LARSON CARL JOHN DAVID

Service Number 180-49-22

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

~~XXXX~~

Date 6-20-17

Age at Entrance 29 YRS

Rate FIREMAN 3 CLASS

U. S. N.  
U. S. N. ~~XX~~

Home Address --

Town BUFFALO

M

County --

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME AWAITING ORDERS

6-20-17

6-30-17

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

103

NEWPORT R.I.

6-30-17

8-3-17

USS HOUSTON

8-3-17

9-10-17

FIREMAN 2 CLASS

182

USS DRAYTON

9-10-17

11-11-18

FIREMAN 1 CLASS

183

ENGINEMAN 2 CLASS

41

Remarks:

Date Discharge 6-17-19

MINN.

ENGINEMAN 2 CLASS

Place

Inactive Duty

~~XXXXXX~~ RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS

Rating at Discharge

Name LARSON CHARLES ANDREW

Service Number 180-49-44

~~XXXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION CHICAGO ILL.

Date 7-22-18

Enrolled

Age at Entrance 21 YRS 9 MO.

Rate LANDSMAN ELECTRICIAN

U. S. ~~XXX~~  
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address -----

Town SYLVAN

M

County CASS

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

7-22-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN ELECTRICIAN 112

Remarks:

Date Discharge ~~XXXXX~~

Place Inactive Duty

1-26-19 NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
GREAT LAKES ILL.

LANDSMAN ELECTRICIAN

Rating at Discharge

Name LARSON CHARLES CASPER

Service Number 180-49-51

Enlisted

~~XXXXX~~

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 3-26-17

Age at Entrance

18 YRS 6 MO.

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.

U. S. F. ~~XXX~~

Home Address

---

Town

EAST GRAND FORKS

State

MINN.

M

Served at

County

----

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

USS SEATTLE

4-6-17

4-14-17

4-14-17

11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN 86

SEAMAN 2 CLASS 386

SEAMAN 41

SHIPWRIGHT 71

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

9-16-19

CARPENTERS MATE 3 CLASS

Place

Inad ~~XXXXX~~

USS NEW YORK AT BREMERTON WASH.

Rating at Discharge



Name LARSON CLARENCE

Service Number

180-49-81

~~XXXXX~~

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Date 5-9-18

Age at Entrance 22 YRS 6 MO.

Rate FIREMAN 3 CLASS

XXX

U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

---

Town

PELICAN RAPIDS

M

County

OTTERTAIL

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.  
DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING

5-11-18

10-4-18

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

186

SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS  
MINN.

10-4-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date

~~XXXXXX~~

12-23-18 DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING

MACHINIST MATE 2 CLASS

Place

Inactive Duty

SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge

Name LARSON CYRUS BERNHARDT

Service Number 180-49-96

XXXXX

Enrolled at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 5-20-18

Age at Entrance 24 YRS 3 MO.

Rate LANDSMAN ELECTRICIAN RADIO

U. S. XXX  
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 308 IRVING AVE NORTH

Town MINNEAPOLIS

M

County HENNEPIN

State MINN

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.  
DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING

5-23-18

7-7-18

LANDSMAN ELECTRICIAN  
RADIO

104

SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS

MINN.

7-7-18

9-20-18

LANDSMAN QUARTER  
MASTER AVIATION

19

RECEIVING SHIP PHILA

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

52

DELPHIA PA.

9-20-18

9-27-18

NAVAL TRAINING BARRACKS

QUEENSTOWN IRELAND

9-27-18

10-28-18

SUB CHAS ER DETACHMENT

Remarks: NO-3

10-28-18

11-11-18

Date Discharge 11-2-20 NAVAL HOSPITAL MARE ISLAND

Place Inad XXXX CAL.

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Rating at Discharge

Name **LARSON DAVID CLARENCE** Service Number **180-50-02**  
~~XXXXXX~~  
 Enrolled at **RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.** Date **7-15-18**  
 Age at Entrance **22 YRS 4 MO.** Rate **LANDSMAN CARPENTERS MATE AVIATION** U. S. N. R. F.  
 Home Address **907- CASE ST** Town **ST PAUL**  
 County **RAMSEY** State **MINN.**  
 M Served at From To Served as No. Days

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING  
 SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

7-29-18

11-1-18

NAVAL AVIATION MECHANIC  
 SCHOOL BUFFALO N.Y.

11-1-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN CARPENTERS  
 MATE AVIATION

86

CARPENTERS MATE  
 1 CLASS AVIATION

33

Remarks:

CARPENTERS MATE 1 CLASS  
 AVIATION

Date Dis ~~XXXXXX~~ **12-19-18**

Place Inactive Duty **RECEIVING SHIP PHILADELPHIA PA.**

Rating at Discharge

Name LARSON EDMUND

Service Number 180-50-15

Enrolled at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 5-1-18

Age at Entrance 25 YRS 4 MO.

Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

U. S. N. R. F. XXX

Home Address --- R.6

Town ALBERT LEA

M

County ---

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

5-2-18

6-21-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

194

RECEIVING SHIP

NEW YORK N.Y.

6-21-18

7-2-18

USS SEATTLE

7-2-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharged XXXX 1-12-19

PARK N.Y.

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Place Inactive Duty NAVAL TRAINING CAMP PELHAM BAY

Rating at Discharge

Name LARSON EDWIN JOHNNIES

Service Number 180-50-27

Enlisted

Enrolled

XXXXX: RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 12-13-17

Age at Entrance 24 YRS 1 MO.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.

U. S. XXXX

Home Address ----

Town

AUDUBON

State

MINN.

M

County ---

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

12-13-17

3-16-18

RECEIVING SHIP PHILA

ADELPHIA PA.

3-16-18

3-26-18

NAVAL AIR STATION

PAUILLAC FRANCE

3-26-18

8-3-18

LAFAYETTE RADIO STATION

CROIX D'HINS FRANCE

8-3-18

11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

50

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

242

SEAMAN

41

Remarks:

MACHINIST MATE 2 CLASS

Date Discharge 4-15-19

Place Inactive XXXXX USS PAYSANDU AT BROOKLYN N.Y.

Rating at Discharge

Name LARSON EDWIN THEODORE

Service Number 180-50-37

Enlisted

XXXX at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 5-5-17

Age at Entrance 19 YRS 7 MO.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.  
U. S. XXXF.

Home Address --

Town LITCHFIELD

M

County --

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME AWAITING ORDERS  
NAVAL TRAINING STATION

5-5-17

7-18-17

GREAT LAKES ILL.  
DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING

7-18-17

9-7-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN  
SEAMAN 2 CLASS

119

215

SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS

MINN.

9-7-17

10-15-17

ELECTRICIAN 3  
CLASS RADIO

221

HARVARD RADIO SCHOOL  
CAMBRIDGE MASS

10-15-17

4-7-18

USS LOUISIANA

4-7-18

6-14-18

RECEIVING SHIP NORFOLK

Remarks:

VA.

6-14-18

6-25-18

RECEIVING SHIP PHILA

SEE OTHER SIDE

DELPHIA PA.

6-25-18

7-15-18

Date Discharge 6-16-19

MINN.

ELECTRICIAN 3 CLASS RADIO

Place

Inactive XXXXX

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS

Rating at Discharge

Name LARSON EINAR THEODORE

Service Number 180-50-41

~~Enrolled~~ ~~XX~~

Enrolled

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 6-10-18

Age at Entrance 23 YRS 11 MO.

Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

U. S. N. R. F. ~~XX~~

Home Address 620- EAST NEBRASKA AVE.

Town

ST PAUL

State

MINN.

M

County ---

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP PUGET  
SOUND WASH

6-14-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

113

SHIP'S COOK 4  
CLASS

41

Remarks:

SHIP'S COOK 4 CLASS

Date Discharge ~~XXXXX~~

3-11-19

Place Inactive Duty

RECEIVING SHIP PUGET SOUND WASH. Rating at Discharge

Name LARSON EDWIN THEODORE

Service Number 180-50-37

Enlisted

XXXX

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 5-5-17

Age at Entrance 19 YRS 7 MO.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.  
U. S. XXXF.

Home Address --

Town LITCHFIELD

M

State MINN.

County --

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME AWAITING ORDERS  
NAVAL TRAINING STATION

5-5-17

7-18-17

GREAT LAKES ILL.  
DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING

7-18-17

9-7-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN  
SEAMAN 2 CLASS

119

215

SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS  
MINN.

9-7-17

10-15-17

ELECTRICIAN 3  
CLASS RADIO

221

HARVARD RADIO SCHOOL  
CAMBRIDGE MASS  
USS LOUISIANA

10-15-17

4-7-18

4-7-18

6-14-18

RECEIVING S HIP NORFOLK  
VA.

6-14-18

6-25-18

SEE OTHER SIDE

RECEIVING S HIP PHILA  
DELPHIA PA.

6-25-18

7-15-18

MINN.

ELECTRICIAN 3 CLASS RADIO

Date

Discharge

6-16-19

Place

Ina XXXXX

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS

Rating at Discharge



NAVAL TRAINING BARRACKS QUEENSTOWN

IRELAND

7-15-18

8-23-18

NAVAL AIR STATION KILLINGHOLME ENGLAND

8-23-18

11-11-18

Name

Enlisted

XXXXXX

Age at Entrance

Home Address

M

Served at

County

From

To

Service Number

166-20-69

Date

4-17-17

U. S. N.

U. S. N. XXX

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

Town

MANKATO

State

MINN.

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
GREATLAKES ILL  
RECEIVING SHIP BOSTON  
MASS  
NAVAL HOSPITAL CHELSEA  
MASS

4-17-17

4-24-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

130

4-24-17

4-30-17

4-30-17

8-25-17

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

Place

Inactive XXXX

8-25-17 NAVAL HOSPITAL  
CHELSEA MASS

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

Rating at Discharge

Name

LARSON ERNEST MELVILLE

Service Number

180-50-96

Enlisted

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Date

11-5-17

XXXXX

Age at Entrance

19 YRS 7 MO.

Rate

HOSPITAL APPRENTICE 2 CLASS

U. S. N.

U. S. F.

Home Address

1410 EAST 33RD ST.

Town

MINNEAPOLIS

State

MINN

Served as

No. Days

M

Served at

From

To

NAVAL TRAINING S TATION  
GREAT LAKES ILL.  
NAVAL HOSPITAL ANNAPOLIS  
MD.  
MARINE BARRACKS QUANTICO  
VA.

11-5-17

4-28-18

HOSPITAL APPRENTICE  
2 CLASS

238

4-28-18

7-20-18

HOSPITAL APPRENTICE  
1 CLASS

133

7-20-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

PHARMACIST MATE 1 CLASS

Date

Discharge

11-7-19

Place

Inad XXXXX

MARINE BARRACKS QUANTICO VA.

Rating at Discharge

Name LARSON FRANK HENRY

Service Number 180-51-10

~~XXXXXX~~

Enrolled

at RECRUITING STATION ST. PAUL MINN.

Date

4-3-17

Age at Entrance

17 YRS 6 MO.

Rate

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

U. S. ~~XXX~~  
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

816 SHELDON ST.

Town

ST PAUL

M

County

RAMSEY

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

USS GOPHER  
NAVAL TRAINING S TATION

4-6-17

9-15-17

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

451

GREAT LAKES ILL.  
HEADQUARTERS 3RD NAVAL  
DISTRICT NEW YORK N.Y.  
SECTION BASE 6

9-15-17

10-24-17

SEAMAN

133

BROOKLYN N.Y.  
USS REINA MERCEDES  
USS SUB CHASER 230

11-20-17

2-1-18

2-1-18

3-31-18

3-31-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

4-2-20

Place

In ~~XXXXXX~~

USS ESSEX AT DULUTH MINN\_

SEAMAN

Rating at Discharge

Name LARSON GEORGE ALBERT

Service Number 180-51-38

XXXXX at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 5-25-18

Enrolled

U.S.N.R.F.

Age at Entrance 25 YRS 2 MO.

Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Home Address 821 25TH AVE SOUTH

Town MINNEAPOLIS

State MINN.

M

Served at

County ---

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
GREAT LAKES ILL.

6-4-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS  
SEAMAN149  
21

Remarks:

Date

Discharge XXXXX

4-17-19

ILL.

GUNNERS MATE 3 CLASS

Place

Inactive Duty

NAVAL TRAINING STATION GREAT LAKES

Rating at Discharge

Name LARSON GEORGE EDWARD

Service Number 190-35-74

~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION ST PAUL MINN.

Date 4-6-17

Enrolled

Age at Entrance 22 YRS 7 MO.

Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

U. S. N. R. F.  
~~XXX~~

Home Address ---

Town ST PAUL

State MINN.

M

County ---

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

USS GOPHER

4-6-17

9-15-17

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

117

GREAT LAKES ILL.  
RECEIVING SHIP PHILA

9-15-17

1-26-18

SEAMAN

467

DELPHIA PA.

1-26-18

1-29-18

USS CHARLESTON

1-29-18

3-29-18

ARMED DRAFT DETAIL

NEW YORK N.Y.

3-29-18

5-11-18

USS WESTERN FRONT

5-11-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 4-5-20

Place ~~XXXXXX~~ USS ESSEX AT DULUTH MINN.

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN

Name LARSON GEORGE LEONARD

Service Number 180-51-48

Enrolled at ~~XXXX~~ RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Age at Entrance 24 YRS 4 MO. Date 6-8-18

Home Address CORNER OF PURNELL AND STEWART AVE. Rate FIREMAN 3 CLASS

U. S. N. R. F. ~~XXX~~

County RAMSEY Town ST PAUL State MINN.

M Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP PUGET  
SOUND WASH  
USS WESTERN STAR

6-15-18

8-22-18

8-22-18

11-11-18

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

156

Remarks:

Date Discharge ~~XX~~ 6-3-19 RECRUITING STATION  
Place Inactive Duty MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

FIREMAN 2 CLASS

Rating at Discharge

Name LARSON GEORGE MAGNUS

Service Number 180-51-54

Enlisted

XXXXX<sup>1</sup> RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 6-3-17

Age at Entrance 22 YRS 3 MO.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.

U. S. N. XXXX

Home Address 112 9TH ST.

Town NORTHFIELD

State

MINN.

M

Served at County ---

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME AWAITING ORDERS  
NAVAL TRAINING STATION

6-3-17

8-9-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

90

GREAT LAKES ILL.

8-9-17

11-20-17

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

212

USS PENNSYLVANIA

11-20-17

11-25-17

ELECTRICIAN 3 CLASS

USS ALABAMA

11-25-17

6-24-18

RADIO

224

RECEIVING SHIP PHILA

DELPHIA PA.

6-24-18

8-2-18

US NAVAL RAILWAY BATTERY

8-2-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 1-15-19 RECEIVING SHIP

ELECTRICIAN 3 CLASS RADIO

Place Inactive XXXXX NEW YORK N.Y.

Rating at Discharge



Name LARSON GEORGE WILLIAM

Service Number 180-51-58

XXXXX at RECRUITING STATION DES MOINES IA.

Date 7-3-18

Enrolled

Age at Entrance 21 YRS 10 MO.

Rate FIREMAN 3 CLASS

U. S. XXX  
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 114 ATLANTIC AVE.

Town MORRIS

County STEVENS

State MINN.

M

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
GREAT LAKES ILL.  
NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
HAMPTON ROADS VA.

7-4-18

7-29-18

7-29-18

11-11-18 FIREMAN 3 CLASS

121

SHIP'S COOK 4  
CLASS

10

Remarks:

Date Discharge XXXX 8-5-19 RECRUITING STATION  
Place Inactive Duty MINNEAPOLIS MINN.SHIP'S COOK 3 CLASS  
Rating at Discharge

Name LARSON GUST LAWRENCE

Service Number 180-51-72

Enlisted

XXXXX<sup>at</sup>

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 6-20-17

Age at Entrance

25 YRS 7 MO.

Rate

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

U. S. N. X  
U. S. N. X F.

Home Address

ROUTE NO- 2

Town

BUFFALO

M

County

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME AWAITING ORDERS  
NAVAL TRAINING STATION

6-20-17

7-1-17

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

103

NEWPORT R.I.

7-1-17

8-3-17

FIREMAN 2 CLASS

182

USS HOUSTON

8-3-17

9-10-17

FIREMAN 1 CLASS

183

USS DRAYTON

9-10-17

11-11-18

ENGINEMAN 2 CLASS

41

Remarks:

Date Discharge 2-21-19 NAVAL TRAINING STATION

Place Inactive XXXX GREAT LAKES ILL.

ENGINEMAN 2 CLASS

Rating at Discharge

N-16-CMB

Name LARSON, Gustaf Arthur

Birth (date) 31 October 1889

(place) Minnesota, Minn.

Enrolled at 10-1-19

Appointed from Minnesota

Permanent Address Minnesota, Minn.

Present Rank Lieutenant (MC) USNRF

Rank or Rating on Enrollment Lieut (MC) USNRF

Record of Service

5-26-17 To Great Lakes, Ill for assignment.

11-21-17 Det. To duty Great Lakes, Ill.

Appointments

(date)

(Rank—confirmed or provisional)

4-12-17 Lieut (jg) (MC) Prov USNRF

6-28-18 Discharged USNRF

6-29-18 Lieut (jg) (MC) (T) USN

9-16-18 Attained the rank of Lieut (T) to rank from July 1, 1918

9-30-19<sup>m</sup> Resigned USN

10-1-19 Lieutenant (MC) Prov USNRF Inactive.

Inactive Duty

Resignation

Disenrollment

Discharge

(date)

(place)

Name LARSON GUSTAVE

Service Number 124-94-45

~~XXXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 5-9-18

Enrolled

Age at Entrance 21 YRS 2 MO.

Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

~~U.S.N.R.F.~~  
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address RFD NO- 4

Town BROOK PARK

M

County PINE

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

5-10-18

6-2-18

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

NORFOLK VA.

6-2-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

115

MUSICIAN 2 CLASS

71

Remarks:

MUSICIAN 1 CLASS

Date Discharge ~~XXXXX~~ 9-24-19

Place Inactive Duty RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Reporting at Discharge

Name LARSON GUSTAVE THEODORE

Service Number

180-51-84

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION GREAT LAKES ILL.

Date 11-27-17

Enrolled XXX

U. S. N.

U. S. N. XXX

Age at Entrance 21 YRS 11 MO.

Rate MUSICIAN 2 CLASS

Town

DAWSON

Home Address --

State

MINN.

County --

Served as

No. Days

M

Served at

From

To

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
GREAT LAKES ILL.  
RECEIVING SHIP GREAT  
LAKES ILL.  
NAVAL AIR STATION  
COCO SOLO C.Z.

11-27-17

1-1-18

MUSICIAN 2 CLASS

186

MUSICIAN 1 CLASS

163

1-1-18

4-5-18

4-5-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

1ST MUSICIAN

Date Discharge

7-29-20

Place

Inactive New XXXXX

USS PENNSYLVANIA AT NEW YORK N.Y.

Rating at Discharge

Name LARSON GUSTOF HJALMER

Service Number 180-51-82

~~XXXXX~~

Enrolled at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 5-20-18

Age at Entrance 21 YRS 3 MO.

Rate LANDSMAN QUARTERMASTER AVIATION

XXX  
U. S. N.  
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 3025 CENTRAL N.E.

Town MINNEAPOLIS

M

County HENNEPIN

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL OPERATING BASE  
NORFOLK VA.

7-5-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN QUARTER  
MASTER AVIATION

159

QUARTERMASTER 1  
CLASS AVIATION

16

Remarks:

Date Discharge ~~XX~~ X 12-9-18 NAVAL TRAINING CAMP  
Place Inactive Duty CHARLESTON S.C.QUARTERMASTER 1 CLASS  
Rating at Discharge AVIATION

Name LARSON HARRY

Service Number 180-50-20

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

~~EXXXX~~

Date 7-30-18

Age at Entrance 22 YRS 1 MO.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.  
U. S. ~~XXX~~

Home Address 528 SOUTH 59TH AVE WEST

Town DULUTH

State MINN.

M

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

7-30-18

11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

104

Remarks:

Date Discharge 9-18-19

MINN.

FIREMAN 2 CLASS

Place In ~~XXXX~~ RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS

Rating at Discharge

Name LARSON HARRY JULIUS

Service Number 180-50-32

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 12-26-17

XXXXX

U. S. N.  
U. S. N. XXXX.

Age at Entrance

19 YRS 11 MO.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

Home Address

535 WILSON AVE. S.E.

Town ST. CLOUD  
State MINN.

M

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME AWAITING ORDERS  
NAVAL TRAINING STATION

12-26-17

4-7-18

GREAT LAKES ILL.  
RECEIVING SHIP NEW

4-7-18

6-8-18

YORK N.Y.  
USS NIAGARA6-8-18  
7-10-187-10-18  
11-11-18APPRENTICE SEAMAN  
SEAMAN 2 CLASS260  
40

Remarks:

MINN.

SEAMAN

Date

Discharge

8-4-19

Place

Inactive XXXX

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS

Rating at Discharge



Name LARSON HENRY WILLIAM

Service Number 190-50-51

~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Enrolled

Date 3-6-18

Age at Entrance 18 YRS 1 MO.

Rate

LANDSMAN ELECTRICIAN RADIO

~~XXXX~~  
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 3029- 18TH AVE SOUTH

Town MINNEAPOLIS

M

County ---

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING  
SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS

MINN

3-6-18

8-9-18

LANDSMAN ELECTRICIAN  
RADIO

148

RECEIVING SHIP PHILA

8-9-18

9-1-18

COPPERSMITH 2

102

DELPHIA PA.  
NAVAL BASE PLYMOUTH

9-1-18

11-11-18

CLASS

ENGLAND

Remarks:

COPPERSMITH 1 CLASS

Date Disch ~~XXX~~ 9-15-19 RECRUITING STATION

Place Inactive Duty MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Rating at Discharge

Name LARSON HERBERT THEODORE

Service Number 160-50-53

~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 4-24-18

Enrolled

Age at Entrance 24 YRS 2 MO.

Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

~~U.S.N.~~  
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address --

Town SLAYTON

M

County --

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL RIFLE RANGE  
CAMP LOGAN ILL.  
NAVAL RIFLE RANGE  
WAKEFIELD MASS

4-25-18

5-31-18

5-31-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

201

Remarks:

Date Discharge ~~XXXXX~~

Place Inactive Duty

1-7-19 HEADQUARTERS 1ST NAVAL DISTRICT  
BOSTON MASS

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Name LARSON IGNATIUS MICHAEL

Service Number 180-50-75

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 4-16-17

Age at Entrance 19 YRS 1 MO.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.  
U. S. XXXF.

Home Address --

Town SPRING VALLEY  
State MINN.

M

County ---

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

RECEIVING SHIP BOSTON

MASS

USS WYOMING

USS ROANOKE

4-16-17

4-24-17

4-24-17

5-29-17

5-29-17

6-3-18

6-3-18

11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

SEAMAN

ELECTRICIAN 3

CLASS RADIO

OPERATOR

76

274

153

71

Remarks:

Date Discharge 11-20-19

Place Inactive Duty

XXXXXXXX

RECEIVING SHIP NEW YORK N.Y.

ELECTRICIAN 1 CLASS RADIO  
OPERATOR

Rating at Discharge

Name LARSON JAMES BERNARD

Service Number 180-50-85

Enlisted

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

EXXXXX

Date 7-13-17

Age at Entrance

21 YRS 10 MO.

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

Home Address

---

Town

LITTLE FALLS

State

MINN.

U. S. N.

U. S. XXXX

M

County ---

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME AWAITING ORDERS  
NAVAL TRAINING STATION

7-13-17

8-22-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN 80

GREAT LAKES ILL.

8-22-18

2-1-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS 304

RECEIVING SHIP GREAT  
LAKES ILL.

2-1-18

3-16-18

SEAMAN 102

RECEIVING SHIP NORFOLK  
VA.

3-16-18

3-26-18

NAVAL OPERATING BASE  
NORFOLK VA.

3-26-18

4-5-18

USS PRESIDENT GRANT

4-5-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 10-9-19 RECRUITING STATION

Place Inactive XXXXX MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN

Name LARSON IVEN ALBERT

Service Number 180-50-81

Enlisted

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date

10-1-17

~~XXXXX~~

Age at Entrance

26 YRS 6 MO.

Rate

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

Town

LITTLE FALLS

Home Address --

State

MINN.

U. S. N.

~~XXXX~~ F.

M

County --

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

USS WISCONSIN

RECEIVING SHIP NORFOLK

VA.

USS OHIO

RECEIVING SHIP BOSTON

MASS

USS ST LOUIS

10-1-17

11-30-17

1-11-18

2-24-18

6-3-18

7-11-18

11-30-17

1-11-18

2-24-18

6-3-18

7-11-18

11-11-18

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

406

Remarks:

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

Date

~~XXXXXX~~ DESERTED 6-9-19

Place

~~XXXX~~ USS ST LOUIS AT BROOKLYN N.Y.

Rating at Discharge

Name LARSON JAY GORDON

Service Number 180-50-87

~~XXXXX~~

Enrolled at

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 5-23-18

Age at Entrance

22 YRS 9 MO.

Rate

YEOMAN 3 CLASS

U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

RFD NO- 2

Town ELBOW LAKE

State

MINN.

M

County

---

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

RECEIVING SHIP PHILA

DELPHIA PA.

USS CAROLA

5-25-18

9-7-18

YEOMAN 3 CLASS

39

YEOMAN 2 CLASS

133

9-7-18

9-16-18

9-16-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

YEOMAN 1 CLASS

Date

~~XXXXXX~~

3-31-19 NAVAL TRAINING CAMP PELHAM

Place

Inactive Duty

BAY PARK N.Y.

Rating at Discharge

Name LARSON LAWRENCE EDWIN

Service Number 184-84-27

XXXXX

Enrolled at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Age at Entrance 19 YRS 9 MO.

Rate LANDSMAN ELECTRICIAN RADIO

Home Address 616 SOUTH SMITH AVE.

Town ST PAUL

U.S. N. R. F.

M

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING  
SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS  
MINN.

9-11-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN ELECTRICIAN  
RADIO

61

Remarks:

Date Discharge XX 12-11-18

Place Inactive Duty DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING SCHOOL

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

LANDSMAN ELECTRICIAN  
RADIO

Rating at Discharge

Name LARSON LEONARD GUST

Service Number

180-51-49

Enlisted

at

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

~~XXXX~~

Age at Entrance

27 YRS 4 MO.

Rate

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

Date 5-5-17

Home Address

1798 VAN BUREN ST.

Town

ST PAUL

U. S. N.

U. S. ~~XXXX~~

M

County

----

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

5-5-17

10-10-17

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

331

USS ILLINOIS

10-10-17

11-3-17

FIREMAN 2 CLASS

30

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP

CHARLESTON S.C.

11-3-17

1-2-29-17

FIREMAN 1 CLASS

194

USS PROTEUS

12-29-17

11-11-18

Remarks:

FIREMAN 1 CLASS

Date

Discharge

8-14-19

Place

Inactive ~~XXXX~~

USS PROTEUS AT NORFOLK VA.

Rating at Discharge



Name LARSON LEONARD MORGAN

Service Number 180-51-51

~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled Date 6-16-18

Age at Entrance 22 YRS 3 MO. Rate SHIPWRIGHT

Home Address ---

Town BATTLE LAKE

~~U.S.N.~~  
U. S. N. R. F.

M County

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
GREAT LAKES ILL.  
RECEIVING SHIP PHILA  
DELPHIA PA.

6-19-18

9-9-18

9-9-18

11-11-18

SHIPWRIGHT

146

Remarks:

Date Disch ~~XXX~~ 9-13-19 RECRUITING STATION  
Place Inactive Duty MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

CARPENTERS MATE 3 CLASS

Rating at Discharge

Name LARSON- LOUIS EVIL

Service Number 180-51-37

Enlisted

~~XXXXXX~~

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Date 4-9-17

Age at Entrance 21 YRS 11 MO.

Rate HOSPITAL APPRENTICE 2 CLASS

U. S. N.  
U. S. N. R.F.  
~~XXXX~~

Home Address 17 9TH ST SOUTH

Town MINNEAPOLIS

M

County ---

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

NAVAL HOSPITAL PORTSMOUTH

N.H.

USS SALEM

4-9-17

7-24-17

HOSPITAL APPRENTICE  
2 CLASS

73

7-24-17

10-13-17

HOSPITAL APPRENTICE  
1 CLASS

194

10-13-17

11-11-18

SHIPFITTER 2 CLASS

314

Remarks:

Date Discharge 9-22-19

Place ~~XXXXXX~~ RECEIVING SHIP BOSTON MASS

SHIPFITTER 2 CLASS

Rating at Discharge

Name LARSON LOUIS GEORGE

Service Number 180-51-89

Enlisted

XXXX at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 11-6-17

Age at Entrance 27 YRS 5 MO.

Rate FIREMAN 3 CLASS

Home Address ---

Town BLACKBERRY

U. S. N.  
U. S. N. 22222.

M

County --

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING S TATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.  
RECEIVING SHIP GREAT

11-6-17

1-1-18

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

370

LAKES ILL.

1-1-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 8-21-19

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

Place Inactive XXXX RECEIVING SHIP GREAT LAKES ILL.

Rating at Discharge

Name LARSON LOURIE WALLEN

Service Number 180-52-00

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION SALT LAKE CITY UTAH

Ex XXXXX

Date 5-3-17

Age at Entrance 24 YRS 1 MO.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.  
U. S. XXXX.

Home Address

Town MAYNARD

M

County ---

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

SAN FRANCISCO CAL.

5-3-17

6-9-17

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP SAN

DIEGO CAL.

6-9-17

11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

48

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

509

Remarks:

Date Discharge 2-7-19 NAVAL TRAINING CAMP

Place XXXXXXXX SAN DIEGO CAL.

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Name LARSON MABEL E.

Service Number 415-10-45

Enrolled ~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION ST PAUL MINN

Date 9-28-18

Age at Entrance 28 YRS

Rate NURSE

U. S. ~~XX~~  
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 1743- BLAIR ST.

Town ST PAUL

County RAMSEY

State MINN

M

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL HOSPITAL

NORFOLK VA.

10-17-18

11-11-18

NURSE

44

Remarks:

Date Dis ~~XXXX~~  
Place Inactive Duty

DISENROLLED 5-12-20 NAVAL HOSPITAL  
NORFOLK VA.

Rating at Discharge

NURSE

Name LARSON MATT CHRISTIAN

Service Number 180-52-06

~~XXXXXX~~

Enrolled at RECRUITING STATION DULUTH MINN

Date 4-9-17

Age at Entrance 27 YRS 9 MO.

Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address ---

Town BEMIDJ1

State MINN.

M

Served at

County --

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECRUITING STATION

DULUTH MINN.

4-9-17

5-15-17

USS KANSAS

5-15-17

6-20-17

NAVAL HOSPITAL PHILA

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

267

DELPHIA PA.

6-20-17

9-26-17

USS MASSACHUSETTS

9-26-17

11-11-18

SEAMAN

212

COXSWAIN

102

Remarks:

Date Discharge 4-8-20

Place Inactive ~~XXXXXX~~ USS ESSEX AT DULUTH MINN.

Rating at Discharge COXSWAIN

Name LARSON MAYNARD HENNING

Service Number 327-80-96

~~XXXXXX~~

Enrolled

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date

10-16-18

Age at Entrance

20 YRS 3 MO.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

~~XXXXXX~~

U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

---

Town

LAKE CITY

State

MINN.

M

Served at

County

---

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL UNIT UNIVERSITY  
OF MINNESOTA  
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

10-16-18

11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

26

Remarks:

Date

~~XXXXXX~~

12-20-18 UNIVERSITY OF MINNESOTA

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

Place

Inactive Duty

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge

Name LARSON NIKANER LEONARD

Service Number 180-52-20

Enrolled at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 7-25-18

Age at Entrance 21 YRS 9 MO.

Rate WARRANT OFFICER'S COOK

U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address --

Town WINTHROP

State MINN.

County --

M

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.  
USS WILMETTE

7-27-18

10-29-18

10-29-18

11-11-18

WARRANT OFFICER'S  
COOK

109

Remarks:

Date DXXXXXX 11-2-19 USS SANTA MALTA

Place Inactive Duty

WARDROOM COOK

Rating at Discharge



Name LARSON NORMAN JULIS

Service Number 160-52-22

~~XXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 5-9-18

Enrolled

Age at Entrance 21 YRS 8 MO.

Rate LANDSMAN ELECTRICIAN RADIO

~~U.S.N.R.F.~~  
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 3901 PENNSYLVANIA AVE NORTH

Town MINNEAPOLIS

M

County

HENNEPIN

State

MINN

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.  
HARVARD RADIO SCHOOL  
CAMBRIDGE MASS

5-13-18

9-5-18

9-5-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN ELECTRICIAN  
RADIO

186

Remarks:

LANDSMAN ELECTRICIAN RADIO

Date Discharge ~~XXX~~ 1-25-19

Place Inactive Duty HARVARD RADIO SCHOOL CAMBRIDGE MASS Eng at Discharge

Name LARSON OSCAR LEONARD

Service Number 180-52-52

Enlisted ~~XXXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION DENVER COLO

Date 12-19-14

Age at Entrance 21 YRS 9 MO.

Rate FIREMAN 2 CLASS

U. S. N.  
U. S. ~~XXX~~

Home Address 2606- 7TH ST N.E.

Town MINNEAPOLIS

M

County ---

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

USS PUEBLO

4/6-17

11-11-18

WATER TENDER

451

CHIEF WATER TENDER 133

Remarks:

Date Discharge 12-18-18

Place Inactive ~~XXX~~ USS PUEBLO AT NORFOLK VA.

CHIEF WATER TENDER

Rating at Discharge

Name LARSON- OSCAR WILLIAM

Service Number 180-52-62

~~XXXXX~~

Enrolled at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Age at Entrance 25 YRS

Rate FIREMAN 3 CLASS

Date 5-21-18

Home Address ROUTE NO- 4 BOX 67

County ---

Town DULUTH

State

MINN.

U. S. MXX  
U. S. N. R. F.

M

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
GREAT LAKES ILL.  
RECEIVING SHIP PHILA  
DELPHIA PA.  
USS CAROLA

5-22-18

6-29-18

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

174

6-29-18

7-6-18

7-6-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Dischar~~XXX~~  
Place Inactive Duty

10-2-19 RECRUITING STATION  
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

FIREMAN 1 CLASS

Rating at Discharge

Name LARSON RAYMOND EVERETT

Service Number

180-49-48

Enlisted

~~XXXXX~~

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date

4-18-17

Age at Entrance 18 YRS 10 MO.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.  
U. S. ~~N.~~ F.

Home Address ---

Town

CASS LAKE

State

MINN.

M

County ---

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.  
RECEIVING SHIP PUGET  
SOUND WASH.  
USS GREAT NORTHERN

4-18-17

4-24-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

93

4-24-17

11-12-17

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

255

11-12-17

11-11-18

SEAMAN

224

Remarks:

MINN.

COXSWAIN

Date

Discharge

8-18-19

Place

Inactive ~~XXXXX~~

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS

Rating at Discharge

Name LARSON RAYMOND HERBERT

Service Number 180-49-50

~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 6-20-18Enrolled  
Age at Entrance 21 YRS 7 MO. Rate LANDSMAN MACHINIST MATE~~XXXX~~  
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 600- 25TH AVE NORTH.

Town MINNEAPOLIS

M

County ---

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING  
SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS  
MINN.

6-20-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN  
MACHINIST MATE

144

Remarks:

MACHINIST MATE 2 CLASS

Date ~~XXXXXX~~ 2-21-19 DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING SCHOOL

Place Inactive Duty MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge

Name LARSON- ROY ELVIN

Service Number 180-49-75

Enlisted

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 4-13-17

Age at Entrance

19 YRS 7 MO.

Rate LANDSMAN QUARTERMASTER AVIATION

U. S. N.

Home Address

94 29TH AVE SOUTH

Town MINNEAPOLIS

~~XXXXXX~~

State

MINN.

M

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL AIR STATION

PENSACOLA FLA.

4-13-17

5-31-17

LANDSMAN QUARTER

MASTER AVIATION

141

NAVAL AVIATION DETACH

MENT AKRON OHIO

5-31-17

10-19-17

QUARTERMASTER 2

CLASS AVIATION

122

NAVAL AIR STATION

LE CROISIC FRANCE

10-19-17

12-8-17

QUARTERMASTER 2

CLASS DIRIGIBLE

212

NAVAL AVIATION FORCES

ROCHEFORT FRANCE

12-8-17

1-4-18

QUARTERMASTER 1

CLASS AVIATION

102

NAVAL AVIATION FORCES

PALMBOEUF FRANCE

1-4-18

10-23-18

NAVAL AIR STATION

CHATELAIN FRANCE

10-23-18

11-11-18

ILL.

CHIEF QUARTERMASTER AVIATION

Date

Discharge

2-27-19

Place

In ~~XXXX~~

NAVAL TRAINING STATION GREAT LAKES

Rating at Discharge

Name LARSON ROY RAYMOND

Service Number 180-49-80

Enlisted

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

XXXXXX

Age at Entrance 19 YRS 9 MO.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

Date 5-21-17

U. S. N.  
U. S. XXXF.

Home Address ---

Town BRECKENRIDGE

State MINN.

M

County ---

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME AWAITING ORDERS

5-21-17

8-9-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

103

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

303

GREAT LAKES ILL.

8-9-17

12-23-17

GUNNERS MATE 3

31

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP

CLASS

CHARLESTON S.C.

12-23-17

4-5-18

GUNNERS MATE 2

31

NAVAL RIFLE RANGE

CLASS

MOUNT PLEASANT S.C.

4-5-18

11-11-18

GUNNERS MATE 1

71

CLASS

Remarks:

Date Discharge 9-3-19 RECRUITING STATION  
Place Inactive City XXXX MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

GUNNERS MATE 1 CLASS

Rating at Discharge

Name LARSON SNORRE SIGURD

Service Number 180-49-95

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

XXXXXX

Date 11-1-17

Age at Entrance 18 YRS 6 MO.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

Home Address 25 SOUTH 65TH AVE WEST.

Town DULUTH

U. S. N.  
U. S. N. F.

M

County ---

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.  
US SUBMARINE BASE

11-1-17

3-20-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN  
SEAMAN 2 CLASS

61

151

NEW LONDON CONN.

3-20-18

8-8-18

SEAMAN

61

US SUBMARINE G-1

8-8-18

10-23-18

GUNNERS MATE 3  
CLASS

102

US-SUBMARINE BASE

NEW LONDON CONN.

10-23-18

10-25-18

US SUBMARINE O-3

10-25-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge

5-29-19

MINN.

GUNNERS MATE 3 CLASS

Place Inactive XXXXX

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS

Rating at Discharge



Name LARSON VICTOR EMANUEL

Service Number 180-52-41

~~XXXXXX~~

Enrolled at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 4-24-18

Age at Entrance 30 YRS 1 MO.

Rate LANDSMAN CARPENTERS MATE AVIATION

U.S.N.  
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address ---

Town CHICAGO CITY

State MINN.

NM

County ---

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING  
SCHOOL MINNEAPOLISMINN.  
RECEIVING SHIP PHILA

DELPHIA PA.

NAVAL AIR STATION

PAUILLAC FRANCE

NAVAL AIR BASE EASTLEIGH

ENGLAND

4-24-18

6-21-18

6-21-18

7-15-18

7-15-18

8-13-18

8-13-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN CARPENTERS

MATE AVIATION

CARPENTERS MATE

2 CLASS AVIATION

38

163

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXX~~ 2-8-19

PARK N.Y.

CARPENTERS MATE 2 CLASS AVIATION

Place Inactive Duty NAVAL TRAINING CAMP PELHAM BAY

Rating at Discharge

Name LARSON VICTOR EUGENE

Service Number 180-52-05

Enlisted

at RECEIVING SHIP PUGET SOUND WASH.

Date 3-19-14

XXXXX

Age at Entrance 23 YRS

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U.S.N.  
U.S.N. R. F.

Home Address

Town BADOURA

State MINN.

M

Served at

County

From

To

Served as

No. Days

USS DENVER  
DISCHARGED 3-19-18  
ENROLLED 3-26-18  
RECRUITING STATION  
MINNEAPOLIS MINN  
RECEIVING SHIP NEW  
YORK N.Y  
USS PASTORES

4-6-17

3-19-18

GUNNERS MATE 3  
CLASS

86

GUNNERS MATE 2  
CLASS

215

GUNNERS MATE 1  
CLASS

276

Remarks:

Date

Discharged

7-12-19 RECRUITING STATION

Place

Inactive Duty

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

GUNNERS MATE 1 CLASS

Rating at Discharge

Name LARSON VICTOR MORRIS

Service Number 180-52-09

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

XXXXX

Date 5-29-18

Age at Entrance 21 YRS

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.  
U. S. F.

Home Address ROUTE NO 3

Town LAMBERTON

M

County ---

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
GREAT LAKES ILL.  
RECEIVING SHIP PHILA

5-29-18

6-24-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

33

DELPHIA PA.  
USS BRANT

6-24-18

9-6-18

9-6-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

133

Remarks:

Date Discharge 8-18-19 RECRUITING STATION

Place Inactive XXXX MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Name LARSON WALLACE WILLIAM

Service Number 180-52-15

Enrolled at RECRUITING STATION LINDSTROM MINN.

Date 3-20-17

Age at Entrance 19 YRS 6 MO.

Rate COXSWAIN

U.S. N. R. F.

Home Address ----

Town LINDSTROM

State MINN.

M

Served at

County

CHICAGO

From

To

Served as

No. Days

USS KANSAS  
RECEIVING SHIP NORFOLK

4-6-17

3-31-18

SEAMAN

193

VA

3-31-18

4-15-18

US SUB CHASER 196

4-15-18

5-13-18

SHIP'S COOK 4  
CLASS

108

RECEIVING SHIP NORFOLK

VA.

5-13-18

6-1-18

SHIP'S COOK 3  
CLASS

283

USS LUELLA

6-1-18

8-6-18

RECEIVING SHIP NEW

YORK N.Y.

8-6-18

10-2-18

USS MAUI

10-2-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

SHIP'S COOK 2 CLASS

Date Discharge 3-19-20

Place Inactive ~~XXXX~~ USS ESSEX AT DULUTH MINN.

Rating at Discharge

Name LARSON WALTER CARL.

Service Number 180-52-19

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION SALT LAKE CITY UTAH

Entered

Date 6-29-18

Age at Entrance 21 YRS 5 MO.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.  
U. S. N. F.

Home Address ---

Town MURDOCK

M

County

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

SAN FRANCISCO CAL.

6-29-18

7-31-18

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP

SAN DIEGO CAL.

7-31-18

11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

94

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

41

Remarks:

Date Discharge 8-18-19

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Place Inactive

City RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge

Name LARSON WALTER EFROM

Service Number 180-52-21

Enrolled

Enrolled

Age at Entrance

Home Address

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

21 YRS 4 MO.

Rate

LANDSMAN MACHINIST

Date 7-1-18

MATE

Town

SAUK RAPIDS

State

MINN.

U. S. N. R. F.

County

BENTON

M

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING  
SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS  
MINN.

7-1-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN MACHINIST  
MATE

133

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

1-9-19

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

LANDSMAN MACHINIST MATE

Place

Inactive Duty

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING SCHOOL

Rating at Discharge

Name LARSON WALTER ROY

Service Number 180-52-35

~~Enrolled~~

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 7-6-18

Age at Entrance 26 YRS 2 MO.

Rate LANDSMAN CARPENTERS MATE AVIATION

~~U.S.N.R.F.~~  
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 2821- EAST 22ND ST.

Town MINNEAPOLIS

State MINN.

M

Served at

County HENNEPIN

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING

SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS

MINN.

RECEIVING SHIP PHILA

DELPHIA PA.

NAVAL AIR STATION

ROCKAWAY BEACH LI. N.Y.

7-8-18

9-20-18

9-20-18

10-12-18

10-12-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN CARPENTERS

MATE AVIATION

57

CARPENTERS MATE

3 CLASS AVIATION

71

Remarks:

Date Discharge

Place Inactive Duty

12-24-18 NAVAL AIR STATION ROCKAWAY CARPENTERS MATE 3

BEACH L.I. N.Y.

Rating at Discharge CLASS AVIATION

Name LARSON WILLIAM MAYLOVE

Service Number 180-52-51

Enlisted

XXXXX at RECRUITING STATION PORTLAND ORE.

Date 2-11-17

Age at Entrance

18 YRS 9 MO.

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

Home Address

---

County

---

Town

BEMIDJI

State

MINN.

U. S. N.

U. S. N. XXX

M

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

SAN FRANCISCO CAL.

4-6-17

4-27-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

21

USS SOUTH DAKOTA

4-27-17

4-28-17

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

492

NAVAL HOSPITAL MARE

ISLAND CAL.

4-28-17

5-18-17

SEAMAN

71

RECEIVING SHIP SAN

FRANCISCO CAL.

5-18-17

9-21-17

RECEIVING SHIP MARE

ISLAND CAL.

9-21-17

10-15-17

USS VENETIA

10-15-17

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 10-7-19

Place In XXXXX RECEIVING SHIP MARE ISLAND CAL. Rating at Discharge SEAMAN



Name LARTER ERNEST FREDERICK

Service Number 180-52-76

Enrolled

XXXXX at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 7-20-18

U. S. XXX  
U. S. N. R. F.

Age at Entrance 21 YRS 3 MO.

Rate FIREMAN 3 CLASS

Town LANCASTER

Home Address ---

State MINN.

M

County ---

Served as

No. Days

Served at

From

To

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
GREAT LAKES ILL.

7-23-18

11-11-18

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

114

Remarks:

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

Date Disch XXXX 3-26-19 NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
Place Inactive Duty GREAT LAKES ILL

Rating at Discharge

Name

LARWICK - ARTHUR MAGNUS

Service Number

160-52-88

Enlisted

Enr ~~XXXX~~ at

RECRUITING STATION - MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

1-8-15

Age at Entrance

19 YRS. 4 MOS.

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.  
U. S. N.~~XXXXX~~

Home Address

---

County

TOWN

KENYON

State

MINN.

C

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

U.S.S. NEW YORK

4-6-17

5-11-17

COXSWAIN

584

RECEIVING SHIP

NEW YORK N.Y.

5-11-17

6-4-17

S.S. ASCUTNEY

6-4-17

8-6-17

RECEIVING SHIP

NEW YORK N.Y.

8-6-17

8-24-17

Remarks:

USS NEW YORK

8-24-17

11-11-18

COXSWAIN

Date

Discharge

1-7-19

Place

In ~~XXXXX~~

U.S.S. NEW YORK - NEW YORK N.Y.

Rating at Discharge

N326-RS

Name La Salle, Harrison James

Date of Birth June 27, 1889

Place of Birth Cloquet, Minn.

Appointed from Minnesota

Home Address W. 2006 Gardner Ave., Spokane, Wash.

Date of Appointment July 22, 1918

Rank on Appointment Lieutenant(jg)(MCDS) USNRF C1 2

Promotions

Lieutenant(jg)(MCDS) USNRF C1 2 7/22/18

Lieutenant(MCDS) USNRF C1 2 12/27/18

Lieutenant(MCDS) (Permanent) USN 8/3/20

Duty Assignments To duty 13th Naval District  
Puget Sound, Wash.  
8/16/18-2/24/19

Final Disposition Now in service.

*end serv?*

Name LASLEY NEAL DOW.

Service Number 180-54-23

~~XXXX~~ X

Enrolled at

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 8-5-18

Age at Entrance 21 YRS

Rate LANDSMAN QUARTERMASTER AVIATION

~~UXXX~~  
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address --- 3125- CALHOUN BOULEVARD

Town MINNEAPOLIS

County HENNEPIN

State MINN.

M

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING  
SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS MINN

8-20-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN QUARTER

MASTER AVIATION

80

QUARTERMASTER 2  
CLASS AVIATION

18

Remarks:

Date

Disch ~~XXX~~

12-6-18 NAVAL TRAINING CAMP

QUARTERMASTER 2 CLASS AVIATION  
N.

Place

Inactive Duty

CHARLESTON S.C.

Rating at Discharge

Name LASSELL RAYMOND

Service Number 127-28-79

Enlisted ~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 5-3-17

Age at Entrance 22 YRS 8 MO.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.  
U. S. ~~XXXX~~

Home Address ---

Town APPLETON

State MINN.

County --

M

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

5-3-17

11-6-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

90

USS MINNESOTA

11-6-17

3-23-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

212

RECEIVING SHIP PHILA

DELPHIA PA.

3-23-18

4-11-18

ELECTRICIAN 3  
CLASS

167

NAVAL BASE IVERNESS

SCOTLAND

4-11-18

11-11-18

ELECTRICIAN 2  
CLASS

88

Remarks:

ELECTRICIAN 2 CLASS

Date Discharge

6-11-19

Place Inactive ~~XXXX~~

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Missing at Discharge

Name LATHROP BARTLEY CHARLES

Service Number

180-61-57

Enlisted

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Date

8-3-18

Age at Entrance

18 YRS 5 MO.

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.

U. S. N. RXX

Home Address

---

Town

APPLETON

State

MINN.

M

Served at

County

---

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
GREAT LAKES ILL.

8-3-18

11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

100

Remarks:

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

Date

Discharge

2-13-19 NAVAL TRAINING STATION

Place

Inactivated

GREAT LAKES ILL

Rating at Discharge

Name LATHROP HAROLD WILLIAM

Service Number 180-61-70

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

XXXX

Date 4-17-17

Age at Entrance 17 YRS 10 MO.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

Home Address 4035 PILLSBURY AVE.

Town

MINNEAPOLIS

State

MINN.

U. S. N.

U. S. F. XXX

M

Served at

County

----

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

RECEIVING SHIP BOSTON

MASS

NAVAL HOSPITAL CHELSEA

MASS

USS SOUTH CAROLINA

USS HOUSTON

4-17-17

4-24-17

4-24-17

5-18-17

5-18-17

5-25-17

5-25-17

7-17-17

7-17-17

11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

54

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

98

SEAMAN

421

Remarks:

Date Discharge 2-10-19 NAVAL TRAINING STATION

Place Inactive Duty XXXX GREAT LAKES ILL.

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN

Name LATHROP WELLINGTON CLOSE

Service Number

180-62-01

XXXXX

Enrolled

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date

5-18-18

Age at Entrance

19 YRS 11 MO.

Rate

LANDSMAN ELECTRICIAN RADIO

U. S. XXX

U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

---

Town

APPLETON

State

MINN.

M

Served at

County

---

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

5-22-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN ELECTRICIAN

RADIO

167

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

10

Remarks:

Date

Place

XXXXX

Inactive Duty

1-26-19 NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN 2 CLASS



Name LATHROP WILLIAM GEORGE

Service Number 180-62-04

Enlisted

XXXXX at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 5-18-17

Age at Entrance

17 YRS 4 MO.

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.

UXXXXXX

Home Address

946 GAULTIER ST.

Town

ST. PAUL

State

MINN.

M

County

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME AWAITING ORDERS

5-18-17

8-6-17

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

8-6-17

10-18-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

106

RECEIVING SHIP PHILA

DELPHIA PA.

10-18-17

11-2-17

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

395

ARMED DRAFTDETAIL

NEW YORK N.Y.

11-2-17

12-3-17

SHIP'S COOK 3

SS ARTEMIS

12-3-17

3-9-18

CLASS

41

ARMED DRAFT DETAIL

NEW YORK N.Y.

3-9-18

11-11-18

SHIP'S COOK 3 CLASS

Date

Discharge

9-12-19

Place

Inactive Date

XXXXX USS ARIZONAN AT BROOKLYN N.Y.

Rating at Discharge

Name LAU- PAUL

Service Number 114-82-18

~~XXXXX~~ at TRAVELING ENROLLING PARTY SPOKANE WASH.

Enrolled Age at Entrance 27 YRS

Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Date 6-7-18

Home Address 207- EAST GRANT ST.

Town  
StateMINNEAPOLIS  
MINN.U. S. N. X  
U. S. N. R. F.

M

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HEADQUARTERS 13TH NAVAL  
DISTRICT PUGET SOUND  
WASH.

6-7-18

6-7-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

157

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
SAN DIEGO CAL.

6-7-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Disch ~~XXXX~~ 9-19-19 RECRUITING STATION  
Place Inactive Duty MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Rating at Discharge

Name LAURE- PHILIP CLARENCE

Service Number 184-76-13

X

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

~~XXXX~~

Date 9-13-17

Age at Entrance 23 YRS 11 MO. Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.  
~~U. S. N.~~ R. F.

Home Address ---

Town WHEATON

State MINN

M

County --

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME AWAITING ORDERS

9-13-17

9-17-17

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

383

GREAT LAKES ILL.

9-17-17

7-11-18

NAVAL AIR STATION

MACHINIST MATE 2

PAUILLAC FRANCE

7-11-18

11-11-18

CLASS

41

Remarks:

Date Discharge 8-5-19 RECRUITING STATION

MACHINIST MATE 1 CLASS AVIATION

Place Inactive ~~XXXX~~ MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge

Name LAUERMANN- PETER PAUL

Service Number 180-56-51

Enlisted  
XXXXXX

Enrolled

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Age at Entrance

22 YRS 9 MO.

Rate

LANDSMAN ELECTRICIAN RADIO

Date 5-24-18

Home Address -----

County

STEARNS

Town

ST JOSEPH

State

MINN.

U.S.N. R. F.

M

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

5-29-18

7-7-18

LANDSMAN ELECTRICIAN

NAVAL TRAINING SCHOOL

'DUNWOODY' MINNEAPOLIS

RADIO

151

MINN\_

7-7-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN CARPENTERS

MATE AVIATION

20

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

Place

Inactive Duty

12-23-18 DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING SCHOOL  
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

CARPENTERS MATE 3 CLASS

AVIATION

Rating at Discharge

Name LAUFLE- ARTHUR LEANDER

Service Number 180-56-64

~~XXXXX~~

Enrolled at

RECRUITING STATION SALT LAKE CITY UTAH

Date

6-19-18

Age at Entrance 21 YRS 5 MO.

Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

U. S. N. R. F. ~~XXX~~

Home Address 409 DIVISION ST.

Town

AUSTIN

State

MINN.

M

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP PUGET

SOUND WASH

7-29-18

8-20-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

145

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP

SEATTLE WASH.

8-20-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Disch ~~XXX~~ 3-3-19 NAVAL TRAINING CAMP

Place Inactive Duty SEATTLE WASH.

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Name LAUGEN LOUIS

Service Number 180-55-48

Enlisted

at  
XXXXXXZ

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Date 5-31-18

Age at Entrance

25 YRS 1 MO.

Rate

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

U. S. N.  
U. S. N. & F.  
XXX

Home Address

ROUTE NO- 1

Town HOUSTON

County

St. MINN

M

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

5-31-18

7-2-18

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

62

NAVAL OPERATING BASE

NORFOLK VA.

7-2-18

7-12-18

LANDSMAN ELECTRICIAN

RADIO

102

USS KEARSARGE

7-12-18

9-14-18

NAVAL HOSPITAL CHELSEA

MASS

9-14-18

10-1-18

USS KEARSARGE

10-1-18

11-11-18

Date Discharge

1-13-19

Place

Inac XXXXX

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

LANDSMAN ELECTRICIAN

Rating at Discharge

RADIO

Name LAUGEN MARTIN

Service Number 180-55-50

~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled Date 6-6-18

Age at Entrance 30 YRS 3 MO. Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

U. S. ~~XX~~  
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address ROUTE NO- 1 Town HOUSTON

County HOUSTON State MINN.

M Served at From To Served as No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP  
SEATTLE WASH.

6-6-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

158

Remarks:

Date Disch ~~XXXX~~ 2-16-19 NAVAL TRAINING CAMP  
Place Inactive Duty SEATTLE WASH.

MUSICIAN 2 CLASS

Rating at Discharge

Name LAUGHEY JOSEPH LINWOOD Service Number 116-15-12  
 Enlisted ~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN Date 4-16-17  
 Age at Entrance 19 YRS 8 MO. Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN U. S. N.  
 Home Address --- County --- Town BEAUDETTE U. S. F.  
 State MINN  
 M Served at From To Served as No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

USS CULGOA

4-16-17

4-21-17

4-21-17

9-29-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

SEAMAN

76

86

4

Remarks:

Date Dis ~~XXXX~~ DIED 9-29-17 L.I. N.Y. SEAMAN  
 Place Inactive ~~XXXX~~ USS CULGOA AT PORT JEFFERSON Rating at Discharge



Name LAUGHLIN JOHN PATRICK

Service Number 180-56-25

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

XXXXX

Date 4-28-17

Age at Entrance 27 YRS 1 MO.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.  
U. S. XX F.

Home Address 723- NORTH MAIN ST.

Town CROOKSTON

State MINN.

M

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

4-28-17

11-30-17

RECEIVING SHIP PHILA

APPRENTICE SEAMAN 34

DELPHIA PA.

11-30-17

1-1-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS 273

NAVAL AIR STATION

SEAMAN 255

PAUILLAC FRANCE

1-1-18

2-4-18

NAVAL AIR STATION

GUILJAN FRAN CE

2-4-18

9-29-18

Remarks

SEE OTHER SIDE

Date Discharge 2-18-19 NAVAL HOSPITAL

Place Inactive XXXX NEWPORT R.I.

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN

NAVAL HOSPITAL BREST FRANCE

9-29-18

11-11-18

Name LAUMANN CLARENCE KENNETH

Service Number 180-59-16

Enlisted

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

XXXXXX

Date 1-11-18

Age at Entrance 21 YRS 2 MO.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.

U. S. N. R. XX

Home Address

Town ST PETER

State MINN

M

Served at

County

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME AWAITING ORDERS

1-11-18

4-8-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

141

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

4-8-18

5-3-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

163

NAVAL OPERATING BASE

NORFOLK VA.

5-3-18

5-24-18

USS UTAH

5-24-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

GUNNERS MATE 3 CLASS

Date Discharge 8-2-20

Place XXXXXXXX USS UTAH AT BOSTON MASS

Rating at Discharge

Name LAURANCE HARVEY RICHARD

Service Number 180-59-66

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN  
XXXX

Age at Entrance 19 YRS 10 MO.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

Date 12-13-17

Home Address 335- SOMERSET ST.  
County

Town ST PAUL

U. S. N. X  
U. S. XX. F.

M

Served at

State

MINN

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

12-13-17

8-12-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

50

NAVAL OPERATING BASE

NORFOLK VA.

8-12-18

8-24-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

283

USS NEW HAMPSHIRE

8-24-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 8-4-19 RECRUITING STATION

Place Incharge XXXXX MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Name LAURENCE PHILIP JOHNSON

Service Number 180-63-27

~~ENROLL~~

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Date

7-20-18

Enrolled

Age at Entrance 27 YRS

Rate

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

~~U.S.N.~~  
U.S. N. R. F.

Home Address 1800- 3RD AVE SOUTH

Town

MINNEAPOLIS

M

County

---

State

MINN

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
GREAT LAKES ILL.

10-29-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

114

Remarks:

Date Disch~~XXX~~ 1-8-19 NAVAL TRAINING STATION

Place Inactive Duty GREAT LAKES ILL.

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Name LAURITZEN FOLMER LYHNE

Service Number 180-64-32

Enrolled ~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Date 8-5-18

Age at Entrance 18 YRS 3 MO

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U.S.N. R. F.

Home Address 1236- CHURCHILL AVE.  
County RAMSEYTown ST PAUL  
State MINN.

M	Served at	From	To	Served as	No. Days
---	-----------	------	----	-----------	----------

	NAVAL TRAINING STATION GREAT LAKES ILL.	8-20-18	11-4-18		
--	--	---------	---------	--	--

	NAVAL TRAINING STATION HAMPTON ROADS VA.	11-4-18	11-11-18	APPRENTICE SEAMAN	92
--	---	---------	----------	-------------------	----

Remarks:

SEAMAN 2 CLASS 6

Date Disch ~~XXX~~ 8-7-19 RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS

Place Inactive Duty MINN

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN

Name LAUTENSLAGER GEORGE PHILIP

Service Number 180-61-72

Enlisted ~~XXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Age at Entrance 18 YRS 10 MO.

Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Date 6-28-18

Home Address 204- EAST PAGE ST.

Town ST. PAUL

U. ~~XXX~~  
U. S. N. R. F.

M

County

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING SSTATION  
GREAT LAKES ILL.

6-29-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

136

Remarks:

Date Dis ~~XXXX~~ 9-9-19 DEMOBILIZATION STATION  
Place Inactive Duty MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN 2 CLASS

1716-MS

Name **LaVague, John Charles**  
Birth (date) **2 Sept 1873**  
(place) **Duluth Minnesota**  
Enrolled at  
Appointed from **Minnesota**  
Permanent Address **318 E 4th St**  
**Duluth Minnesota**

Appointments

(date)

(Rank—confirmed or provisional)

**8-28-18**

**Ensign (D) Prov**

Present Rank **Ensign (D)**  
Rank or Rating on Enrollment **Ensign (D)**

Record of Service

**10-22-18 To duty Naval Auxiliary**  
**Reserve New York**

**11- 1-18 Det Naval Auxiliary Reserve**  
**N.Y. to duty "Cuyama"**

**12-20-18 Nav Aux Res N.Y.**

Inactive Duty

Resignation

Disenrollment

Discharge

(date)

(place)

*ent serv*



Name  
Enlisted

at

Age at Entrance 18 YRS 9 MO.

Home Address

M

Served at

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
GREAT LAKES ILL.  
RECEIVING SHIP PHILA  
DELPHIA PA.  
NAVAL AIR STATION  
ILSE TUDY FRANCE

Remarks:

Date  
Place

Discharge

Inactive Date  
XXXXX

7-14-20

USS ROBINSON AT PORTSMOUTH N.H.

Service Number 180-06-11

Date

4-6-17

Town  
State

EDGERTON  
MINN  
Served as

U. S. N.  
U. S. N. R.F.

No. Days

Rate  
From

To

4-6-17

10-18-17

11-13-17

10-18-17

11-13-17

11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN  
SEAMAN 2 CLASS

SHIPWRIGHT

CARPENTERS MATE 3  
CLASS

CARPENTERS MATE 2  
CLASS

CARPENTERS MATE

Rating at Discharge

39

262

120

122

Name LA VALLA EDWARD JOSEPH  
 Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION KANSAS CITY MO.  
 XXXXX

Service Number 180-06-11

Age at Entrance 18 YRS 9 MO.  
 Home Address ---

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

Date 4-6-17

U. S. N.  
 U. S. N. XXF.

M

County ---

Town EDGERTON  
 State MINN

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

RECEIVING SHIP PHILA

DELPHIA PA.

NAVAL AIR STATION

ILSE TUDY FRANCE

4-6-17

10-18-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

39

10-18-17

11-13-17

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

262

11-13-17

11-11-18

SHIPWRIGHT

120

CARPENTERS MATE 3  
 CLASS

122

CARPENTERS MATE 2  
 CLASS

41

Remarks:

Date Discharge

7-14-20

Place Inactive Date

XXXXX

USS ROBINSON AT PORTSMOUTH N.H.

CARPENTERS MATE 1 CLASS

Rating at Discharge

Name LA- VALLE HARRY

Service Number 180-06-16

Enlisted

XXXX at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN Date 11-8-17

Age at Entrance 18 YRS 6 MO.

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.

Home Address 153- EAST DELOS ST.

Town

ST. PAUL

U. S. N. XXX

M

County

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

11-8-17

12-23-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

45

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP

CHARLESTON S.C.

12-23-17

4-9-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

221

RECEIVING SHIP PHILA

DELPHIA PA.

4-9-18

4-15-18

SEAMAN

102

USS MANLEY

4-15-18

5-23-18

USS CASSIN

5-23-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 7-29-19 RECRUITING STATION  
Place Inactive Duty XXXXXX MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN

Name *L. Vallee* LÁVALLE- JAMES HENRY

Service Number 180-62-75

Enlisted

~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Date 7-20-18

Age at Entrance 21 YRS 10 MO.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.  
U. S. N. P. F.  
XXX

Home Address 153 EAST DELAS ST

Town ST PAUL

M

County ---

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
GREAT LAKES ILL.

7-20-18

11-11-18 APPRENTICE SEAMAN

114

Remarks:

Date Discharge 12-28-18 NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
Place Inactive ~~XXXX~~ GREAT LAKES ILL.

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Name LA VAQUE ALFRED WILLIAM

Service Number 180-06-43

Enlisted

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

XXXXX

Date 5-10-17

Age at Entrance

18 YRS 5 MO.

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.

U. S. XXXX.

Home Address

184- GRANITE ST.

Town

ST. PAUL

State

MINN.

M

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

NEWPORT R.I.

5-10-17

9-28-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

80

USS PENNSYLVANIA

9-28-17

10-9-17

USS ILLINOIS

10-9-17

2-3-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

246

RECEIVING SHIP NORFOLK

VA.

2-3-18

3-5-18

SEAMAN

224

Remarks:

SEE OTHER SIDE

Date

Discharge

6-17-19 RECRUITING STATION

Place

Inactive Duty

XXXXX MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge

SEAMAN

ARMED DRAFT DETAIL NEW YORK N.Y.	3-5-18	3-8-18
SS GLENSPEAN	3-8-18	4-6-18
ARMED DRAFT DETAIL NEW YORK N.Y.	4-6-18	4-29-18
SS VITRUVIA	4-29-18	6-3-18
ARMED DRAFT DETAIL NEW YORK N.Y.	6-3-18	6-20-18
NAVAL HOSPITAL NEW YORK N.Y.	6-20-18	8-1-18
ARMED DRAFT DETAIL NEW YORK N.Y.	8-1-18	8-6-18
SS HORNBY CASTLE	8-6-18	9-15-18
ARMED DRAFT DETAIL NEW YORK N.Y.	9-15-18	9-21-18
SS ASCANIUS	9-21-18	11-8-18
ARMED DRAFT DETAIL NEW YORK N.Y.	11-8-18	11-11-18

*Mailing address 1-2-51 - 533 Capital Blvd S.E. Wash.*

Name LA VAQUE ARTHUR LOUIS

Service Number 130-06-45

Enlisted

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Expiry

Date 7-23-17

Age at Entrance

21 YRS 5 MO.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.  
U. S. N. F. XXX

Home Address

184- GRANITE ST.

Town

ST PAUL

State

MINN.

M

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME AWAITING ORDERS

7-23-17

8-6-17

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

70

GREAT LAKES ILL.

8-6-17

11-20-17

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

123

USS PENNSYLVANIA

11-20-17

11-25-17

USS ARKANSAS

11-25-17

11-11-18

ELECTRICIAN 3 CLASS

RADIO REPAIRMAN

242

ELECTRICIAN 2 CLASS

RADIO REPAIRMAN

41

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

6-30-19

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS

ELECTRICIAN 1 CLASS

Place

XXXXXX

MINN.

Rating at Discharge

CLASS RADIO

Name LA VAQUE CHARLES NARCISE

Service Number 180-05-47

Enlisted

Enrolled at

Enrolled at

Age at Entrance 23 YRS 10 MO.

Home Address

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

Date 7-23-17

U. S. N.  
U. S. N. ~~XXX~~184 GRANITE ST.  
CountyTown  
StateST PAUL  
MINN

M

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME AWAITING ORDERS  
NAVAL TRAINING STATION

7-23-17

8-6-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

40

GREAT LAKES ILL.  
DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING  
SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS

8-6-17

9-18-17

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

187

ELECTRICIAN 3 CLASS

MINN  
HARVARD RADIO SCHOOL  
CAMBRIDGE MASS

9-18-17

10-15-17

RADIO OPERATOR

249

10-15-17

3-8-18

SEE OTHER SIDE

Date Discharge 7-28-19 RECRUITING STATION

Place Inactive Duty

MINNEAPOLIS MINN

ELECTRICIAN 3 CLASS RADIO  
OPERATOR

Rating at Discharge



RECEIVING SHIP NORFOLK

VA.

3-8-18

4-2-18

USS LAKE ERIE

4-2-18

11-11-18